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Kepada: rifdatussamaha@gmail.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: nur rochmah <nur-r@fk.unair.ac.id>

Subject: RE: [IJFMT] Editor Decision

Date: 22 December 2021 08.08.27 GMT+7

To: "Prof (Dr) R K Sharma" <editor.ijfmt@gmail.com>


Dear Editor “Indian Journal of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology (IJFMT)”.
 
We would like to send our manuscript  and payment slip. Our Research Paper Title: 
Risk Factors for Diabetic Ketoacidosis in Children with Type 1 Diabetes Mellitus: Single-center, Cross-
sectional Study in Indonesia
 
 
Thank you., 
 
 
 
 
Best regards 
 
 
 
Nur Rochmah
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows
 
From: nur rochmah

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 8:04

To: Prof (Dr) R K Sharma

Subject: RE: [IJFMT] Editor Decision
 
 
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
 
From: sk Dhattarwal

Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 15:15

To: Nur Rochmah; Muhammad Faizi; Umamah; Anang Endaryanto; Soetjipto

Subject: [IJFMT] Editor Decision
 

Nur Rochmah, Muhammad Faizi, Umamah, Anang Endaryanto, Soetjipto:


We have reached a decision regarding your submission to Indian Journal of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology,
"Risk Factors for Diabetic Ketoacidosis in Children with Type 1 Diabetes Mellitus: a Single-center, Cross-
sectional Study in Indonesia ".


Our decision is: Revisions Required

Remove line number

Write the designation for all the authors(researcher , scientist ,research scholar,Student professor,tutor,assistant/
associate professor etc)

Add Conflict of interest,  Source of Funding and Ethical Clearance just before the references and resubmit.

Ethical clearance- Taken from.............committee

Source of funding- Self/ or….       

Conflict of Interest - (If any then mention it otherwise write it as nil).

________________________________________________________________________

Indian Journal of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology
 
 

2 lampiran

Bukti Pembayaran Indiana Risk Factor DM1.pdf

1047K

ok Accepted_Manuscript_Risk_Factors_for_Diabetic_Ketoacidosis_in_Children.docx

42K
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